IN THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

IN RE: MINUTES OF MEETING HELD MONDAY, MARCH 4, 1996

PRESENT: JEAN GRAPES, PRESIDENT

STEVEN A. GRIMM, COMMISSIONER HOLMES R. SHAVER, COMMISSIONER

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County met in regular session. They signed invoices and other correspondence.

On this date, the County Commission approved a Personal Property Exoneration for Coca-Cola Bottling Co. of WV, Inc. #342 (Wood Co. Loc.) (1995).

At 9:30 A.M., the County Commission met with Dale Wilcox to discuss insurance for County employees. (Cannot find tape for this meeting.)

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County approved the amount of \$2,862.50 for the repair of the votomatics and fifty clamps, at the request of Jamie Six, County Clerk.

On this date came Michele Rusen, Prosecuting Attorney in and for Wood County and presented to the Commission that Susie Mollohan stands charged with a felony. The said Susie Mollohan was being held by the authorities in Marysville, Ohio. It was therefore necessary that detective K.L. Miller travel to Marysville, Ohio and pick up the said Susie Mollohan and return her to Wood County. Expenditures for said trip cost \$18.85. It appearing proper to do so, it is hereby Ordered that a check be issued in the amount of\$18.85 to Detective K.L. Miller. The funds for this expenditure are to be taken from the Extradition Circuit Court account number 1-101-419-40-0-23 and

reimbursed by the Division of Corrections of the State of West Virginia.

On this date, the 4th day of March, 1996 at 10:00 o'clock A.M., came William Gilchrist and Evelyn Gilchrist, husband and wife, and representing themselves in said Public Hearing pursuant to an Order entered on the 5th day of February, 1996 setting this matter for learing in accordance with Chapter 7, Article 1, Section 3(h) of the Code of West Virginia of 1931, as amended.

It appearing to the County Commission of Wood County that the etitioners have caused a Notice of the time and date of said Public Hearing to be published as a Class I Legal Advertisement, the same aving been published in The Parkersburg Sentinel, a newspaper bublished regularly in Wood County, West Virginia, which said bublication appearing on the 10th day of February, 1996, all of which ppears by an affidavit of publication, which said Affidavit is hereby ORDERED filed. The County Commission does hereby find the petitioners, William Gilchrist and Evelyn Gilchrist, husband and wife, along with abutting property owners that have shown endorsement of said Petition by signature have no objection to the closing of a thirty foot (30') wide abandoned and undeveloped road located in tygart District and as shown on Tax Map 120 attached hereto and made part of this Order by reference. Now, therefore, the forementioned abandoned and undeveloped thirty foot (30') wide road, not being open and subject to public use, and that the use and rights of no persons, firms or corporations in such road will be impaired r lost by the closing and vacating thereto, the County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Holmes R. Shaver, seconded by

thirty foot (30') wide abandoned and undeveloped road located in Tygart Taxing District be closed. The County Commission further ORDERED that a copy of this ORDER be certified by the Clerk of this Commission for entry in the Office of the Clerk of the County Commission of Wood County, West Virginia, pursuant to Chapter 7, Article 1, Section 3(h) of the Code of West Virginia of 1931, as amended, and that the interests of the County of Wood in such road by quit-claim deeds be the responsibility of such abutting property owner(s). An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

On this date, came Lester D. Jackson and presented to the County commission of Wood County a Petition in which the residents from the Route 31 Williamstown area have complaints about the loud noise coming from the Marble Plant located on Route 31 and requests a noise parrier be erected. A copy of said Petition is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County, upon a motion made by Holmes R. Shaver, seconded by Steven A. Grimm and passed, did hereby AUTHORIZE Jean Grapes, in her official capacity as President and on behalf of the County Commission to sign the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant Number 95-JJ-5-011. Expenditures in the amount of two thousand five hundred thirteen dollars and seventy cents (\$2,513.70) were made by the County during the month of January, 1996 which represents payment of contractual services rendered by Rose S. Bowen, After-Care Case Manager, who is working

and represents travel expenses of Rose S. Bowen. In addition to the Request for Reimbursement, the Monthly Report and the Project Financial Report are being submitted to the Criminal Justice and Highway Safety Office, Charleston, WV. All documentation pertaining to the said Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Grant is on tile in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

On this date, the County Commission of Wood County, upon a notion made by Holmes R. Shaver, seconded by Steven A. Grimm and passed, did hereby AUTHORIZE Jean Grapes, in her official capacity s President and on behalf of the County Commission to sign the Request for Reimbursement in regard to the Juvenile Justice and belinquency Prevention Grant Number 94-JJ-7-013. Expenditures in the amount of six hundred eighty-four dollars and 00/100ths cents (\$684.00) were made by the County during the month of January, 1996 which represents payment of contractual services rendered by Dr. Fred . Krieg and Associates, who provided counseling services for the Y.I.E.L.D. (Youth In Effective Legal Diversion) Program. In addition to the Request for Reimbursement, the Monthly Progress Report and the Project Financial Report are being submitted to the Criminal Justice and Highway Safety Office, Charleston, WV. All documentation pertaining to the said Juvenile Justice and Delinguency Prevention trant is on file in the Office of the County Administrator. An Order was prepared regarding this matter.

Approved:

THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF WOOD COUNTY

Jean Grapes, President

Steven A. Grimm, Commissioner

Molmes R. Shaver, commissioner